Carshalton and Clockhouse Local Committee
16 October 2018

efg

7.00 pm at the
Carshalton Beeches Baptist Church, Banstead Rd, Sutton, Carshalton SM5 3NL, UK
To all members of the Carshalton and Clockhouse Local Committee:Chair:
Vice-Chair
Councillors:

Councillor Amy Haldane
Councillor Jake Short
Chris Williams, Jill Whitehead, Moira Butt and Tim Crowley

Community
Janice Funnell, Alma and Shorts Road Residents' Group
Representatives Sudha Agrawal, Carshalton Beeches Residents association
Arthur Spirling, Carshalton Fields Residents Association
(non-voting):
Ray Liffen, Carshalton on the Hill Residents' Association
Andrew Candy, Carshalton Village Trade Association
Terry Haswell, Clockhouse Residents' Association
Jean Knight, Friends of Carshalton Water Tower and Historic
Garden Trust
John Freeman, The Friends of the Grove
Susan Kelsall, Friends of Honeywood Museum
Pam Lyne, Friends of the Library in Carshalton
Anne Pearcey, Friends of Oaks Park
Angela Baughan, Friends of Sutton Ecology Centre
Peter Talboys, Neighbourhood Watch
Robert Houlihan, Queen Marys Park Friends Group
Brian Brockwell, Westmead Allotment and Garden Association
John Faulkner, Woodstock Road Residents Association
This meeting will be recorded and made available on the Council’s website.
The council allows and welcomes any recording, photographing or filming of the
proceedings of a council meeting or use of social media by any member of the public,
media or councillor subject to it focusing on, and not disrupting, the meeting. Mobile
devices can interfere with the wireless microphones and induction loop, and if that is the
case the Chair may require that such devices are turned off. In order to facilitate the
recording of meetings, members of the public or media are encouraged to contact
committeeservices@sutton.gov.uk in advance of the meeting.
Niall Bolger
Chief Executive
5 October 2018

Enquiries to: Sharon Major, Committee Services Officer
Tel.: 020 8770 4990, Email: committeeservices@sutton.gov.uk

Copies of reports are available in large print on request

AGENDA
1.

Welcome and introductions

2.

Apologies for absence

3.

Declarations of Interest

4.

Minutes of last meeting

3 - 10

To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting held on 26 June
2018.
5.

Update from the Safer Neighbourhood Team
The Safer Neighbourhood team will provide an update on the three ward
priorities in the area, and community safety issues.
Indicative timing: 10 minutes

6.

Safer Parks Team update
Safer Parks team Officers Martyn Turner and Parama Cunden will provide an
update on local ward park priorities.
Indicative timing: 20 minutes

7.

Improving Customer Service
Rebecca Peck, Head of Customer Experience, will provide the committee with
information on the Councils online services for customers.
Indicative timing: 25 minutes

8.

Appointment of Community Representatives
An application for the appointment of a Community Representative has been
received.
It is recommended that the Carshalton and Clockhouse Local committee
appoint Ms Alison Hudson to represent Carshalton Beeches Resident’s
Association.
Indicative timing: 5 minutes

9.

Community Representative Update
An update on recent and future activities and events of Local Committee
community organisations.
Indicative timing: 20 minutes

11 - 16

10.

Public Realm Projects and Neighbourhood grants
This report contains information on Public Realm spending since June 2018,
details any new requests for Public Realm funding and confirms the available
budgets for 2018/19.
Indicative timing: 25 minutes

11.

Public Question Time
This item is an opportunity for members of the public to raise points or
questions about local issues that are not already on the agenda.
If you wish to submit a question prior to the meeting, please send it to
localcommittees@sutton.gov.uk at least 5 working days in advance and we will
endeavour to obtain a written response for the meeting.
Please be aware your question and name will be published in the minutes of
the meeting.
Indicative timing: 20 minutes

12.

Any urgent items brought forward at the discretion of the Chair
To consider any items which, in the view of the Chair, should be dealt with as a
matter of urgency because of special circumstances in accordance
with S100B(4) of the Local Government Act 1972.

13.

Date of next meeting
The next meeting of the Carshalton & Clockhouse Local Committee will take
place on 15 January 2019 at 7pm at Carshalton Beeches Baptist Church.

17 - 30

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 1

Agenda Item 3

Reminder – Declaration of Interests
Members should consider the following interests and whether they have any they
should declare.
Disclosable Pecuniary Interests
Where you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in any business of the Authority at
this meeting and you have either declared it beforehand in the Register of Members’
Interests or to the Monitoring Officer for entry in the Register you must state at this
meeting that you have such an interest and then withdraw from the room or chamber
where the meeting is being held whilst that business is considered.
Where you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in any business of the Authority at
this meeting and have not previously declared it you must declare the nature of that
interest at this meeting and then withdraw from the room or chamber where the
meeting is being held whilst that business is considered.
Other Pecuniary and Non-Pecuniary Interests
Where you have any other pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest in any business at
this meeting you must declare that interest, but may continue to speak and vote on
the matter. However, if the interest is one which a member of the public, with
knowledge of the relevant facts, would reasonably regard as so significant that it is
likely to prejudice your judgement of the public interest then you should declare the
interest and withdraw from the room or chamber where the meeting is being held
whilst that business is considered.
Further information on these matters can be found in the Council's Code of Conduct
and Constitution. If you are in any doubt as to whether you have an interest you
should seek advice before the committee meeting from Alexa Coates.
If, during the course of the committee meeting, you consider you may have an
interest you should always declare it.

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 3

Agenda Item 4

Carshalton and Clockhouse Local Committee
26 June 2018

CARSHALTON AND CLOCKHOUSE LOCAL COMMITTEE
26 June 2018 at 7.00 pm

MEMBERS:

Councillor Amy Haldane (Chair) Councillor Jake Short (ViceChair) and Councillors Chris Williams, Jill Whitehead, Moira Butt
and Tim Crowley

1. WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS
The Chair welcomed those present.

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
There were no apologies for absence.

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
No declarations of interest were made.

4. MINUTES OF LAST MEETING
RESOLVED: that the minutes of the previous meeting of 20 February 2018 be approved as
an accurate record and signed by the Chair.

5. INTRODUCTIONS TO COUNCILLORS AND COMMUNITY REPS
Each Ward Councillor and Community representative introduced themselves and their
priorities. Areas that Councillors mentioned they are keen to focus on over the next 4 years
were:
·

To celebrate and enhance the grotto in Carshalton Park;

·

To solve some traffic issues in Stanley Road;

1

Page 4

Agenda Item 4

Carshalton and Clockhouse Local Committee
26 June 2018
·

Re generation of Clockhouse;

·

Keen to focus on Carshalton and Clockhouse history

·

To ensure that Carshalton High Street retains a range of businesess,and shops;

·

To have a vibrant Conservation Area with a plan for all buildings in Carshalton
including linking to other parts of the borough;

For Councillors to be key contact points for residents to seek help with local issues and to
make sure service is delivered to residents;
The community representatives introduced themselves and provided information on
their groups and activities and priorities.

6. REVIEW OF LOCAL COMMITTEE MEETINGS
The Engagement session took place and the following feedback was captured in the
feedback session, while papers from each table were collected for review:

 Structure:
o Encourage a wider group of people to attend.
o Appreciate the committee set-up and sight of Members at the front.
o Request for community representatives to input into the agenda.
o Simplify the meeting.
o Hear public questions at the end of the agenda / move them earlier.
o Keep meeting length to 2 hours
 Venue and timing:
o Good that venues for meetings are rotated.
o Debate whether 7.00 or 7.30pm is a preferred start time.
o Greater promotion of meetings locally to improve attendance.
o Agendas can be too lengthy.
 Topics you would like to raise:
o Those of importance to the local committee area.
2

Page 5

Agenda Item 4

Carshalton and Clockhouse Local Committee
26 June 2018
o Range of officer attendance, e.g. parks, communications and the contact
centre.

o Discussions on topics such as planning and health care keep residents
informed.

o There should always be an invitation to the police.
o Greater involvement of community representatives on proposed changes so
they may influence and share their views and concerns.

o Presentations can be circulated rather than heard on the evening.
o Promoting local committees.

7. PUBLIC REALM PROJECTS AND NEIGHBOURHOOD GRANTS
The Lead Locality Officer presented the report on spending since February 2018. The
available budget for public realm for 2018/19 was also confirmed.
Members queried item CC171.86 and commented that there was no consultation over the
cycle stands. Ian Price Team Leader Strategy and Commissioning, advised that the stands
were discussed at the allocation meeting and that he believed the position of the stands had
been shared.
RESOLVED: that
1. The funding for the annual festive lighting scheme across the two ward areas for
£20,467 from Public Realm capital to revenue until January 2022 be approved.
2.

The improvement to existing signage for Carshalton Bowls Club for £53, from Public

Realm Capital capital be approved.
3.

The purchase and installation of seven beech trees for the Carshalton Beeches area

for £1,855 from Public Realm revenue be approved.
4.

The purchase and installation of one resident-sponsored tree for the grass verge

outside 19 Oaks Way for £185 from Public Realm revenue be approved.

3

Agenda Item 4

5.

Page 6

Carshalton and Clockhouse Local Committee
26 June 2018
The progress of the Public Realm schemes listed in Appendix A was noted.

Councillor Amy Haldane raised a motion to approve adding additional names to the WW1
and WW2 war memorials in Carshalton from Public Realm Capital at a cost of £250.
Members asked for confirmation as to whether there is space for the additional names to be
added and if all names have been researched and confirmed. Victoria Jeffrey, Head of

Local Place and Engagement, confirmed both these points. The motion was seconded
by Councillor Tim Crowley.
RESOLVED: that
6.

The funding of £250 to add additional names to the WW1 and WW2 war Memorials in

Carshalton from Public Realm Capital be approved.
Councillor Moira Butt queried why her request regarding the Carshalton Beeches welcome
sign was not able to be agreed at the meeting. The Locality Lead Officer informed
committee that officers needed time to investigate costs and so this would come to the next
meeting.

8. SUTTON COUNCIL'S NEW LOCAL PLAN
The presentation was delivered by Dean James, Senior Planning Officer, and Andy Webber,

Head of Development Management and Strategic Planning.
Members requested further information on the conservation area plan for Carshalton. In
particular, Councillor Jill Whitehead asked about enforcement action in respect of the shop
front next to the antique shop and also regarding an issue with a house in North Street. The

Head of Development Management and Strategic Planning responded that he would
follow up on these issues and believes a management plan is needed to tackle enforcement
issues.
Ray Liffen, Community Representative for Carshalton on the Hill Residents’ Association,
asked about the loss of Metropolitan open land at St Helier. The Senior Planning Officer
confirmed that regarding the secondary school allocated at Rosehill, with the exception of a

4

Page 7

Agenda Item 4

Carshalton and Clockhouse Local Committee
26 June 2018
small area, the boundary of the building is the boundary of the site allocation. He further
confirmed that designation still remains around the boundary of the school.
Arthur Spirling, Community Representative for Carshalton Fields Residents’ Association,
asked about protection and what rules governed this. The Head of Development

Management and Strategic Planning advised that policies are set out in the local plan, and
a link to this was provided in the presentation.

9. LOCAL IMPLEMENTATION PLAN
The report was presented by Ian Price, Team Leader Strategy and Commissioning, who
outlined the proposed schemes to be considered for inclusion in the 2019/20 bid to
Transport for London for highway improvement schemes.
The ‘Healthy Streets approach’ was highlighted and the officer advised that guidance on
healthy streets is for fewer and larger schemes to be undertaken. As a result of this, it is
likely there will be 2 -3 schemes delivered for each committee area.
Councillor Jill Whitehead pointed out that scheme one, relating to Brookfield Avenue/
Wrythe Lane/ West Street (to railway bridge), covers more than one ward area within this
proposed location and she therefore suggested that if this is to be included, the funding for
the scheme should be shared by the two ward areas. She asked that this be raised at the
next meeting of the St Helier, the Wrythe and Wandle Valley local committee meeting which
would take place on 12 July 2018, in order to seek joint funding.
Local residents raised the issue of overcrowding on local buses and in particular the 154
route which is an issue for local school children who are unable to board at school arrival
and leaving times. Residents wanted to understand how action can be requested of TFL to
implement more buses. The officer advised that there is a new TFL communication officer
and he will look to invite this person to a future local committee. Councillor Jill Whitehead
advised of an upcoming meeting of the Public Transport Liaison Group and that following
previous requests, an additional 154 bus had been added into service. A local resident
suggested staggering school hours.
RESOLVED: that the proposed schemes as listed in the table in item 3.11 be endorsed and
it be agreed that they be considered for inclusion in the submission to Transport for London
in November 2018 for the 2019/20. Inclusion of scheme 1 is subject to consultation with St
Helier, the Wrythe and Wandle Valley local committee regarding joint funding.

5

Agenda Item 4

Page 8
Carshalton and Clockhouse Local Committee
26 June 2018

10. PUBLIC QUESTION TIME
Richard Jeremy A local resident asked why the public toilets in Oaks Park are now locked
closed once the cafe at the same location is closed. He highlighted the issues that this
causes in particular for disabled people. He asked that the toilets be left open for the public
to use. The resident also suggested that there should there be a leaflet drop to advise
people of the local committee meetings.
Anne Pearcey from Friends of Oaks Park advised that this has been raised with Mark
Dalzell in the parks team and a meeting requested. The Chair has asked that she be copied
in to related correspondence.
Residents asked if the Local Plan had taken into consideration availability of additional
schools and GP surgeries for people living in the proposed new houses. It was confirmed
that the plan takes into account the provision of new schools and also new and expanded
health centres as well as investment in public transport infrastructure. Ian Price, Team
Leader Strategy and Commissioning, advised that in respect of transport issues, his team
are looking to roll out borough-wide parking strategy.
Mr Arthur Spirling, Carshalton Fields Residents’ Association, requested that a Veolia service
report be shared at a future local committee meeting. He asked if fees to Veolia have been
withheld as a result of poor service and the Chair advised she would take this question away
for response.
Local resident Mr David King advised he has reported issues via the Councils online “report
it tool” over a period of 4 months, regarding two blocked drains at the junction of Staplehurst
Road but has not had any response despite following this up with phone calls giving his
case reference numbers. The Chair asked that he email her with the details and she would
seek a response on his behalf. Members further clarified that if any other residents have
experienced an issue and have reported it, but not had a response, then they should let their
Ward Councillor know so they can take up these issues on their behalf.
Residents asked if the team responsible for the “Report it “Service could attend the next
meeting to discuss the issue of the report it system. The Chair advised that she would invite
the team to the next meeting.

6

Page 9

Agenda Item 4

Carshalton and Clockhouse Local Committee
26 June 2018
Local resident Mr Jason Reynolds asked about the proposed parking scheme and when
consultation for Carshalton South will take place. Team Leader Strategy and Commissioning
advised that the next round of consultation would be in October / November.

11. ANY URGENT ITEMS BROUGHT FORWARD AT THE DISCRETION OF THE
CHAIR
There were no urgent items.

12. DATE OF NEXT MEETING
The date of the next meeting of the Carshalton & Clockhouse 16 October 2018 at 7pm.

The meeting ended at 9.25 pm
Chair:
Date:

7

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 11
Agenda Item 7

•

•

Page 12

•

Agenda Item 7

•

Page 13
Agenda Item 7

Source https://londondatastore-upload.s3.amazonaws.com/instant-atlas/borough-profiles/atlas.html

Agenda Item 7

Source http://heatmap.thetechpartnership.com 2017 data)

100%

% Adults have been online in last 3 months

94%

96%

% Adults with 5 basic digital skills

80%

82%

% Adults who have used 5 basic digital skills in last 3 months

41%

43%

Sutton has amongst the lowest
levels of digital exclusion in the
UK.
Improving online services helps
us to improve support for
residents on phone or in
person.

Page 14

99%

•

•

Page 15

•

Agenda Item 7

Agenda Item 7

•

•

Page 16

•

Page 17

Report to:

Agenda Item 10

Report from:

Carshalton and Clockhouse Local
Date
16 October 2018
Committee
Public Realm Projects and Neighbourhood Grants Area Improvements
Progress Report
Matt Clubb, Assistant Director, Environment Commissioning

Ward/Areas affected:

Carshalton Central, Carshalton South and Clockhouse

Chair of Committee/Lead
Member:
Author(s)/Contact
Number(s):
Corporate Plan Priorities:

Councillor Amy Haldane

Report title:

Open/Exempt:
Signed:

Chantelle Swaby, Locality Lead Officer, 0208 770 5010
●
●
●
●
Open

Being active
Making informed choices
Living well independently
Keeping people safe

Date:

1 October 2018

1.

Summary

1.1.

This report contains information on Public Realm spending since June 2018, details any
new requests for Public Realm funding and confirms the available budgets for 2018/19.

2.

Recommendations
The Carshalton and Clockhouse Local Committee is recommended to:

2.1.

Approve funding for cosmetic restoration of the Wrythe Recreation Ground water fountain
for £1,344 from Public Realm capital.

2.2.

Approve addition of four flower baskets for North Street commercial area in the Carshalton
Central ward, as part of the annual hanging basket programme for £368, from Public
Realm revenue.

2.3.

Approve the supply and installation of by-law notice boards for 11 (eleven) Carshalton
Central ward park entrances for £906 from Public Realm capital.

2.4.

Approve the supply and installation of by-law notice boards for seven Carshalton South
and Clockhouse ward park entrances for £567 from Public Realm capital.

Agenda Item 10

Page 18

2.5.

Approve the supply and installation of one new litter bin with Wrythe Recreation ground for
£415 from Public Realm capital.

2.6.

Approve the highway improvements for Banstead Road/Prior Ave for £10,982 from
London Transport Fund.

2.7.

Approve the tree planting within four verge locations within the Carshalton South ward for
£676 from Public Realm revenue.

2.8.

Note the progress of the Public Realm schemes listed in Appendix A.

3.

Background

3.1.

This Committee has been allocated Public Realm funding to invest in area
improvements.

3.2.

The work of the Local Committees, including their management of the Public Realm
budget play a pivotal role in the development of Sutton Council’s localism agenda and
makes a significant contribution to resident engagement in locality decision making.

3.3.

The approved schemes have a positive effect on the local area by promoting community
activity and improving shared spaces everyone can enjoy.

4.

Issues
Schemes for Consideration of Funding

4.1.

Appendix A, Section 1 shows Public Realm schemes for consideration by the committee,
at this meeting.
Current Public Realm Scheme Programme

4.2.

Appendix A, Section 2 shows all other current Public Realm schemes, within the
Programme, previously agreed by the Committee and updates on progress.
Completed Public Realm Schemes

4.3.

Appendix A, Section 3 sets out Public Realm schemes completed since the last meeting
of the Committee:
●
●
●
●
●

Directional Signage for Carshalton Bowls Club CC/ 1819.3
Hanging Baskets CC 1819.1
Florian Ave/Erskine Road Bollards and cycle stands to restrict obstructive parking CC
1718.14
New cycle stands for the Mount/Hillcrest Parade CC/1718.15
Repair to noticeboard at the Mount CC/ 1718.18

Page 19

Agenda Item 10

Unfunded Public Realm Schemes
4.4.

Appendix A, Section 4 sets out previously approved but not yet agreed, Public Realm
schemes.

5.

Options Considered

5.1.

Public Realm schemes can be proposed by ward councillors or community
representatives. Proposals are taken through consultation to determine which schemes
should be considered and voted on at each meeting of the Local Committee.

6.

Impacts and Implications
Financial

6.1.

The 2018/19 total budget allocation for the Carshalton and Clockhouse Local Committee
is £52,667 made up of £31,366 Public Realm capital; £10,892 Local Transport Fund
£10,409 direct revenue funding.

6.2.

£4,545 has been carried forward from 2017/18 unallocated balances, made up of £4,136
Public Realm capital and £409 Public Realm revenue.

6.3.

The total cost of the proposed schemes in Appendix A, Section 1 is £15,168 made up of
£3,232 Public Realm capital, £1,044 Public Realm revenue and £10,892 Local Transport
Fund.

6.4.

The current available budget for the Carshalton and Clockhouse Local Committee for
2018/19, subject to previously agreed schemes, recycled funds, annual revenue
maintenance and agreement of the proposed schemes, is a total of £12,364 made up of
£7,179 Public Realm capital, £0 transport related schemes, and £5,185 direct revenue
funding. This is detailed in Appendix A, Section 5.
Legal

6.5.

There are no specific legal implications arising from this report.
Other impacts and implications (Equalities)

6.6.

When Public Realm improvements are made as a result of decisions taken by the Local
Committee, particular account is taken of the requirements under the Equality Act 2010.

6.7.

Consideration is also given to the contribution public realm investment and improvements
make to the social and developmental assets of the borough, in line with the Council’s
approach to outcomes based commissioning.

Page 20

Agenda Item 10

6.9

The schemes described in this report have been subject to consultation with local
residents, councillors, community representatives and partner organisations. Meetings
are held in accessible venues and everyone is encouraged to take part and put forward
their ideas

7.0

Appendices and Background Documents
Appendix letter

Title

A

Area Improvements and Public Realm Programme

Background documents
None

Audit Trail
Version

Final

Date: 28 September 2018

Consultation with other officers
Finance

Yes

Tony Cooke

Legal

No

N/A

Other Officers:

Yes

Consultation has been sought
with the relevant Officers
regarding sections in Appendix
A, Sections 1, 2, 3 and 4.

Equality Impact Assessment
required?

No

N/A

Area Improvements and Public Realm Programme

Appendix A

Section 1 - New Schemes for Consideration
Project
ID

Key scheme/
area of
innovation

Ward

Proposer /
Sponsor

Details

Estimated
costs
(£)

Officer

CC/
1819.7

Cosmetic
Restoration of the
Wrythe Recreation
Ground water
fountain

Carshalton
Central

Cllr Williams To restore the appearance of stonework on the fountain,
including clearing the bowls and taps from debris. A
covering for the bowls should ensure that the function
remain obvious and replica taps be sourced. Cost
reflects that scheme to be match funded by SHTWWV
Local Committee as many of their residents also use the
grounds.

N/A

Flower basket
troughs for North
St commercial
area

Carshalton
Central

Cllr Williams To install four flower baskets along the railings outside
the Yew Cafe and the businesses on either side (Pond
Convenience store and North st newsagents). This will
not be a new individual scheme, but will form part of the
existing annual flower basket scheme.

368 Dominic
Aslangul

revenue

CC/
1819.8

Installation of
by-law notice
boards for
Carshalton Central
parks

Carshalton
Central

Cllr
Whitehead

To provide key by- law information at the entrances to
Grove Park, Carshalton Park, Wrythe Rec ground
Warren Park and Benhill Park (Carshalton entrance)
This has been determined as 11 signs. Cost to include
delivery and installation.

906 Adam
Brind

capital

CC/
1819.9

Installation of
by-law notice
boards for

Carshalton
South and
Clockhouse

Cllr Butt

To provide key by- law information at entrances to
Queen Mary’s, Stanley Park and Oaks Park. Seven
signs with cost to include delivery and installation.

567 Adam
Brind

capital

1,344 Adam
Brind

Fund

capital

Page 21
Agenda Item 10

Appendix A

Carshalton Central
parks
Wrythe Recreation
ground litter bin

Carshalton
Central

Cllr Short

To supply and install one litter bin next to one of the
newly installed benches to help combat an increase in
litter.

CC/
1819.11

Banstead Rd/
Prior Ave Highway
Improvements

Carshalton
South and
Clockhouse

Ian Price

To provide kerb build out on one corner to improve
footway space, sightlines and reduce crossing width.

CC/
1819.12

Tree planting in
Carshalton Fields
Residents
Association area

Carshalton
South and
Clockhouse

Cllr Haldane Proposed tree locations on the grass verge outside four
properties in Carshalton South ward: (37 Sussex Road,
15 Warnham Court Road 22 Warnham Court Road and
58 Warnham Court Road)

FUNDING

FUNDING TOTAL

Capital
Revenue
London Transport Fund (LTF)

415 Ian W

10,892 Hitesh
Wadher

676 Ben
Morris

3,232
1,044
10,892

15,168

capital

LTF

revenue

Page 22

CC/
1819.10

Agenda Item 10

Area Improvements and Public Realm Programme

Area Improvements and Public Realm Programme

Appendix A

Section 2 - Progress on Schemes Being Delivered
Project
ID

Key Scheme

Ward

Decision
Date

Estimated
Cost (£)

Scheme Detail/ Comments

Anticipated
Completion
Date

Officer

Fund

1,855 Purchase and installation of seven
beech trees:
3 x trees on verge opp Oakhurst
Rise/151 Woodmansterne Rd
Outside 20 Woodmansterne Rd
Outside 16 Woodmansterne Rd
Outside 2 Woodmansterne Rd &
Outside 45 Beeches Ave

Dec 2018

Ben Morris

R

Dec 2018

Ben Morris

R

Jan 2019

Heather
Evans

C to
R

Parks and Open Space
Beech Trees for
Carshalton
Beeches area

Carshalton
South

26 June

CC
1819.5

Tree Planting on
Oaks Way

Carshalton
South

26 June

All

26 June

185 Scheme previously on unfunded list.
Resident wishes to sponsor a tree at
19 Oaks Way. Cost to supply and plant
on grass verge outside home.

Page 23

CC
1819.4

Community
C/ 1819.2 Festive Lights

Agenda Item 10

20,467 Supply and installation of festive lights
across the two wards,at the following
locations:
Carshalton High Street 10 x 3m
framed column with design motif

Appendix A

This includes the installation and
removal of lights across the Committee
area, including the TFL application fee.
Testing of electrical & technical
infrastructure within location (anchor
fixing points & electrical supplies). This
is a five year contract to January 2022.

Page 24

Carshalton Ponds 2 x LED branch on
columns around Carshalton Ponds
Carshalton High Street tree lights in 3
areas- outside 31-33 High Street,
outside Costa and by the former Siam
Orchard Restaurant.
Stanley Park Road 4 x lamp column
with design motif
Banstead Road 4 x timers, trip
switches and sockets
Banstead Road 4 x lamp column with
design motif
Banstead Road x 1 light on column
outside CoOp x1 on column outside
car shop
Banstead Road x 1 tree lights
Clockhouse x 6 lamp column outside
the shops
Westmead Road x 6 columns outside
the shops

Agenda Item 10

Area Improvements and Public Realm Programme

Area Improvements and Public Realm Programme

CC/
1819.6

Additional
Names on
Carshalton War
Memorials

Appendix A

Carshalton
Central

26 June

250

To inscribe two additional names
(total), one on the WWI memorial and
the other on the WWII war memorial in
Carshalton
This scheme is currently in progress

Dec 2018

Adam Brind

C

Traffic/Transport
Carshalton
South and
Clockhouse

20 Feb

1,000

To install studs on Beeches Ave, north
of Crichton Ave, to improve the
boundary definition between the
parking area and the public highway
This scheme is currently in progress

Dec 2018

Hitesh
Wadher

LTF

CC
1718.16

New cycle
stands at
Westmead
corner shopping
parade

Carshalton
Central

20 Feb

600

To provide additional cycle parking
which has been recommended by
highways officers
Councillors and residents have
requested for the stands to be moved
to a different location.

Dec 2018

Hitesh
Wadher

LTF

CC/
1718.17

Woodmansterne
Lane speed
restrictions

Carshalton
and
Clockhouse

20 Feb

1,500

Previously scheme CC/ 1617.23
Woodmansterne Lane- speed
reduction measures. This updated
installed speed restrictions signage for
a portion of this road that is unlit.
Funding from the last scheme has
been reallocated to this scheme.
This scheme is currently in progress

Dec 2018

Hitesh
Wadher

LTF

Agenda Item 10

Beeches Avenue
studs

Page 25

CC/
1718.13

Appendix A

FUNDING TOTAL

Totals by Funding

£25,857

£
250

Local Transport Fund

3,100

Public Realm Revenue

2,040

TOTAL

20,467
£25,857

Page 26

Public Realm Capital

Convert Capital to Revenue

Agenda Item 10

Area Improvements and Public Realm Programme

Area Improvements and Public Realm Programme

Appendix A

Section 3 – Completed schemes since the last meeting
Scheme

Ward

Budget (£)

Notes

Hanging baskets 2018/19
CC 1819.1

All

Directional Signage for Carshalton
Bowls Club
CC 1819.3

Carshalton
Central

Florian Ave/Erskine Road Bollards and cycle stands to
restrict obstructive parking
CC 1718.14

Carshalton
Central

1,500 Bollards and cycle stands to help address obstructive parking issues in
the area have now been installed

New cycle stands for The Mount/
Hillcrest Parade
CC 1718.15

Clockhouse

1,200 Additional cycle parking (in front of coffee shop and information centre)
has now been provided to encourage cycling in the local area

Repair to noticeboard at The
Mount
CC1718.18

Carshalton
South and
Clockhouse

2,325 The following locations have had installation of the annual basket
scheme:
Westmead Road - 4 basket,High St Carshalton - 4 baskets
Carshalton Road- 4 baskets,Banstead Road - 4 baskets
Stanley Park Road - 3 baskets,Clockhouse Estate - 2 baskets
Beeches Avenue - 2 baskets, Gordon Road -2 baskets
53

Page 27

Visitors tend to park in one of three locations - the Westcroft centre, the
Council car park or immediately outside the park gates behind The
Cryer. Improvement to existing signage now points visitors in the right
direction.

336 Replacement post for noticeboard located on The Mount which had
been bent, was installed with a new black post.

Agenda Item 10

Appendix A

Section 4 - Unfunded Public Realm Schemes for future consideration
Scheme

Historic (Heritage)
Trail app

Ward

Carshalton
Central

Project
Sponsor/
Proposer
Economic
Regen
Team

Date
Proposed

November
2017
(budget
allocation
meeting)

Estimated
cost

£4,000

Comments

To deliver a larger scheme of heritage
road signage within Carshalton
Conservation area. Scheme requires
refinement and further development prior
to any bid being submitted.

TBD

Fund

TFL

Page 28

A working group has been formed and an
initial meeting held in September 2018 to
discuss developing the app (functionality
and features)

Officer

Agenda Item 10

Area Improvements and Public Realm Programme

Area Improvements and Public Realm Programme

Appendix A

Section 5 – Carshalton and Clockhouse Local Committee Financial Update
Budget Position

Public Realm
Capital
Funding

Transport for
London
Funding

Direct
Revenue
Funding

Total

£

£

£

£

4,136

0

409

4,545

Allocation for 2018/19

27,230

10,892

10,000

48,122

Budget for the year 2018/19

31,366

10,892

10,409

52,667

Previously allocated to projects in 2018/19

-20,955

0

-4,180

-25,135

Schemes proposed - Appendix A Section 1

-3,232

-10,892

-1,044

-15,168

7,179

0

5,185

12,364

Balance to be allocated in 2017/18

Page 29

Balance from 2017/18

Agenda Item 10

This page is intentionally left blank

